AGENDA
JAMES CITY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County Government Center Board Room
July 28, 2009

7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

MOMENT OF SILENCE

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Tariq Harris, a rising fifth-grade student at D.J. Montague
Elementary School

HIGHWAY MATTERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes — July 14, 2009, Regular Meeting

2. Virginia Recreational Trails Fund Grant Application — Powhatan Creek Greenway Trail,
Phase 11
Supports County’s Strategic Pathway 1.d - develop and promote revenue alternatives to property
taxes

3. Contract Award — Watershed Management Planning Services
Supports County’s Strategic Pathway 3.e - match community growth with the ability to maintain
a high quality natural and man-made environment & 4.c. - ensure private development and
government operations are environmentally sensitive & 4.f - manage stormwater effectively and
protect groundwater

4. Centerville Road/Longhill Road Intersection Improvements (Freedom Park) — VDOT 0614-047-
S81, P101, N502 (UPC No. 90435)
Supports County’s Strategic Pathway 4.d - seek partnerships, citizen committees, trusts and
donations to protect the environment

5. Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) Enhancement Grant Funds Transfer — Norge

Depot Relocation and Restoration Project — EN01-047-120-P101, R201, C501

(UPC No. 59767)

Supports County’s Strategic Pathway 4.a - highlight our natural environment and rich history in
County facilities and publications

PUBLIC HEARING

1.

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 13, Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 13-29, Recovery of
Expenses for Emergency Response

-CONTINUED-



H. PUBLIC COMMENT
l. REPORTS OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
J. BOARD REQUESTS AND DIRECTIVES

K. ADJOURNMENT to 7 p.m. on August 11, 2009

072809bos_age



AGENDA ITEM NO. F-1

AT AREGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORSOF THE COUNTY OF JAMES
CITY, VIRGINIA, HELD ON THE 14TH DAY OF JULY 2009, AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE COUNTY
GOVERNMENT CENTER BOARD ROOM, 101 MOUNTSBAY ROAD, JAMESCITY COUNTY,

VIRGINIA.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

James G. Kennedy, Chairman, Stonehouse District
Mary Jones, Vice Chair, Berkeley District

Bruce C. Goodson, Roberts District

James O. Icenhour, Jr., Powhatan District

John J. McGlennon, Jamestown District

Sanford B. Wanner, County Administrator
Leo P. Rogers, County Attorney

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — RayVon Williams, a rising sixth-grade student at James Blair
Middle Schoal, led the Board and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. PRESENTATION — Davenport and Company — Police Building Financing

Ms. Sue Médllen, Financial and Management Services Assistant Manager, introduced Mr. Cortney
Rogers and Mr. David Rose from Davenport and Company, Financial Advisor to the County, to present
information on the financing for the new Police Building.

Mr. Rogers gave a brief presentation on the Police Building financing and discussed the County’s
bond rating, the current financial environment and low interest rates, and key financial policy guidelines. He
discussed increased bank qualification limits and Build America Bonds under the Stimulus Act, which created
a favorable financial environment for the Police Building project. He reviewed the Plan of Finance and
illustrated the financing in relation to the Fisca Policy Guidelines. He outlined potential refunding
opportunities for the County and stated that none of the bond issues generate over three percent present value
savings, so at this time he did not recommend refunding. Mr. Rogers gave a timetable to complete the
financing for the project to be completed by the week of September 14, 2009.

Mr. Icenhour commented on thefiscal policy guidelinesrelated to debt serviceratio to revenues. He
asked about potential consequencesiif revenues did not increase in Fiscal Y ear 2012 and beyond.

Mr. Rose stated that the interest rate that was used to cal culate the model was six percent, whichwasa
higher estimate than what was anticipated in order to address increasing rates in the future.

The Board indicated that the process should continue.



E. PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Mr. Jack Fowler, 109 Wilderness Lane, presented a petition requesting renovationsat Little Creek
Reservoir Park, including an upgraded boat ramp.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Mr. Icenhour made amotion to adopt the items on the Consent Calendar with amendmentsto Agenda
Item Nos. 1-b and 6.

Onaroll call vote, the vote was. AY E: Goodson, Jones, McGlennon, Icenhour, Kennedy (5). NAY :
(0).
1. Minutes —

a June 23, 2009, Work Session

b. June 23, 2009, Regular Meeting

2. Grant Appropriation — Clerk of Circuit Court —$4,986

RESOLUTION

GRANT APPROPRIATION — CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT — $4,986

WHEREAS, the Library of Virginia (LVA) has awarded the Clerk of the Circuit Court a Records
Preservation grant totaling $4,986; and

WHEREAS, thereisno loca match required.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
hereby authorizes the following appropriation amendment to the Specia Projects/Grants fund:

Revenue:
LVA - Records Preservation Program 2009B-48 $4,986
Expenditure:

LVA - Records Preservation Program 2009B-48 $4,986



3. Installation of “Watch for Children” Signs — Ironbound Square Subdivision

RESOLUTION

INSTALLATION OF “WATCH FOR CHILDREN”" SIGNS —

IRONBOUND SQUARE SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, Section 33.1-210.2 of the Code of Virginia provides for the installation and maintenance of
signs by the Virginia Department of Transportation, alerting motorists that children may be at
play nearby, upon request by alocal governing body; and

WHEREAS, Section 33.1-210.2 further requiresthat the funding for such signs be from the secondary road
system maintenance alocation for the County; and

WHEREAS, residents of the Ironbound Square community have requested that “Watch for Children” signs
be installed on Watford Lane and Magazine Road as illustrated on the attached map titled
“Ironbound Square Subdivision ‘Watch for Children’ Signs.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, does
hereby request that the VirginiaDepartment of Transportation install and maintain two “Watch
for Children” signs as requested with funds from the County’s secondary road system
maintenance allocation.

4, Installation of “Watch for Children” Signs — Raintree Villas Subdivision

RESOLUTION

INSTALLATION OF “WATCH FOR CHILDREN”" SIGNS —

RAINTREE VILLAS SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, Section 33.1-210.2 of the Code of Virginia provides for the installation and maintenance of
signs by the Virginia Department of Transportation, alerting motorists that children may be at
play nearby, upon request by alocal governing body; and

WHEREAS, Section 33.1-210.2 further requiresthat the funding for such signs be from the secondary road
system maintenance alocation for the County; and

WHEREAS, residents of the Raintree Villacommunity have requested that “Watch for Children” signs be
installed on Allyson Lane and Raintree Way asillustrated on the attached map titled “ Raintree
Villa Subdivision ‘Watch for Children’ Signs.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, does
hereby request that the VirginiaDepartment of Transportation install and maintain two “Watch
for Children” signs as requested with funds from the County’s secondary road system
maintenance allocation.



5. Courthouse Maintenance Fund Expenditure — Chiller Unit Replacement

RESOLUTION

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE FUND EXPENDITURE —CHILLER UNIT REPLACEMENT

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

James City County and the City of Williamsburg operate ajoint courthouse and as permitted by
§ 17.1-281 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, the City Council of the City of
Williamsburg and the Board of Supervisors of James City County have each previously
authorized the assessment of a courthouse maintenance fee relative to cases emanating from
their respective localities; and

fees collected are held in a joint City/County Courthouse Maintenance Fund by the City of
Williamsburg and, as required, are "subject to disbursements by the governing body for the
construction, renovation, or maintenance of courthouse or jail and court-related facilitiesand to
defray increasesin the cost of heating, cooling, electricity, and ordinary maintenance"; and

the Courthouse is experiencing an increasing frequency of HVAC repairs, and currently there
are leaking refrigerant circuits in the system and inasmuch as the chiller is near the end of its
useful life, replacement has been recommended, the probable cost of which is estimated to be
between $175,000 and 199,000; and

the cost of repairing the existing chiller is estimated to range between $65,000 and $87,000, and
staff recommends the more cost-effective approach is chiller replacement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,

hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute, on behalf of the County and subject to
similar approval by the City Council of the City of Williamsburg, an expenditure of no more
than $200,000 for replacement of the HVAC chiller unit from the current balance of the
Courthouse Maintenance Fund.

0. Compensation Board Pay Increase for the Sheriff

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION

COMPENSATION BOARD PAY INCREASE FOR THE SHERIFF

in February 2009, the Williamsburg-James City County Sheriff’ s Office received accreditation
status from the Virginia Law Enforcement Professional Standards Commission; and

the State Compensation Board setsthe Sheriff’ s salary based on popul ation and whether or not
the office is accredited; and

the Compensation Board included a pay increasefor the Sheriff of $8,551 initsMay 1 approved
budget for achieving accredited status; and



WHEREAS, thetota cost of the increase including fringe benefitsis $10,530.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
hereby authorizes the following appropriation amendment to the County General Fund:

Revenue:
State Compensation Board-Sheriff’s Office $9,580
Expenditures:
Sheriff’s Office Salary and Fringe Benefit Accounts  $10,530
City of Williamsburg Share of Sheriff Expense ($168)
James City County Contingency ($780)
Tota $9,580

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS
Mr. Kennedy recognized Mr. Jack Fraley in attendance on behalf of the Planning Commission.

1. Case No. SUP-0008-2009. CVS at Norge

Ms. Sarah Propst, Planner, stated that Mr. David Todd of The Rebkee Company has applied on behal f
of KTP Development, LLC for a Specia Use Permit (SUP) to alow the construction of a drive-through
pharmacy/retail store (the“ CV S") on aproperty located at 7521 Richmond Road, further identified as James
City County Real Estate Tax Map Parcel No. 2321100001C. She stated that the 14.36-acre property, formerly
known as the site for the Williamsburg Soap and Candle Factory Company, will be subdivided to
accommodate the proposed CV S on a 2.09-acre parcel.

Staff found the project generally consistent with surrounding land uses, the Land Use palicies of the
Comprehensive Plan, and the Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map designation.

Atitsmeeting on June 3, 2009, the Planning Commission recommended approval of this SUP request
by avote of 6-1.

Staff recommended approval of the application.

Mr. Icenhour asked if the SUP wasrequired for the property because the devel opment was over 10,000
sguare feet and because the peak traffic generation was over 100 units per hour.

Ms. Propst stated that was correct.
Mr. Icenhour asked for confirmation that if the devel opment was reduced to below 10,000 squarefest,

the project would be permitted as a by-right use. He asked what level of traffic was required to bypass the
requirement for an SUP.



Ms. Propst stated that the traffic engineer would have more detailed information.

Mr. lcenhour asked if the Soap and Candle Factory had additional property near the front of the
property.

Ms. Propst stated that the map provided to the Board was supplied by the applicant, who got the
information from arealtor.

Mr. McGlennon asked about how this property would fall into compliance with the Norge Community
Character Area.

Ms. Propst stated that the development met the Community Character Area requirements.

Mr. McGlennon asked if the structure of the building was afocus for these considerations.

Ms. Propst stated that it was considered.

Mr. McGlennon asked if thisproperty was considered for aternate transportation, including abus stop.

Ms. Propst stated that the property had a bus stop, but it was being moved to the post office by the
Williamsburg Area Transit Authority (WATA).

Mr. Kennedy asked if limited hours of operation were adopted.
Ms. Propst stated that the conditions limit the hours of operation to 7 am. - 10 p.m.

Mr. Kennedy asked if any Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) design elements
have been considered.

Ms. Propst stated that the applicant will address that in his presentation.
Mr. Kennedy asked about the increased impervious cover proposed by the applicant.

Ms. Propst stated that 55 parking spaces were required by the parking ordinance, and the applicant is
suggesting 59 parking spaces.

Mr. Kennedy asked about potential additional development in this area and how that would affect
traffic in the area.

Mr. Allen Murphy, Planning Directory, stated that any additional development such asagrocery store
would require another SUP and another traffic study.

Mr. Kennedy stated that different residential and commercia uses have been discussed for this
property, but no master plan wasin place. He asked if there was anything that could be considered to unify the
development on the parcel.

Mr. Murphy stated that the application before the Board isin relation to atwo-acre piece of property as
a redevelopment opportunity. He stated that it is integrated with the existing development and meets the
criteria for the Community Character Corridor. He stated that staff felt it was consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan. He stated that the applicant has been very responsive to staff and members of the



Planning Commission. He stated that thiswas an opportunity to enhancethe existing commercia portion of the
development and stated that the existing traffic analysistook into account additional development in the area.
Hestated that if there was significant additional commercial development in thisarea, anew SUP with another
traffic analysis would come before the Board.

Mr. Kennedy opened the Public Hearing.

1. Mr. Paul Gerhardt, on behalf of the applicant, stated that the project was designed to be in
compliance with the Norge area and the community character. He stated that the applicant met with members
of the community and that though it was not the purpose of the meeting, the applicant helped address concerns
with the Candle Light Restaurant. Mr. Gerhardt noted that this project was part of a larger site and existing
development was being integrated with new development. He explained that the applicant planned to
implement stormwater management facilities and enhanced landscaping. He stated that bio-retention and
rainwater harvest systems will be implemented for irrigation, environmentally friendly paints, LED lighting;
and will recycle demolition materials. He noted that approximately 30 employees would be hired for the
pharmacy location. He requested approval of the application.

Mr. Icenhour asked about the level of servicethat could be expected for the Richmond Road-Croaker
Road intersection.

Mr. Jeff Feeney, Kimley Horn and A ssociates Traffic Engineer for the applicant, stated that tripswere
factored in with the Henderson property and the Stonehouse property being developed without the CVS
present in 2015.

Mr. Icenhour asked if the second column of the traffic report summary integrated road improvements
from the other developments and the third included the CV S development.

Mr. Feeney stated that was correct.

Mr. Icenhour stated that he understood levels of service grades A through D were acceptable and that
those bel ow them were not acceptable.

Mr. Feeney stated that was correct.

Mr. Icenhour asked if levels E and F were inevitable with the improvements.

Mr. Feeney stated that with the CV S devel opment and the planned improvements, therewereno F's.
Mr. McGlennon asked about the necessity of the increased impervious cover on the site.

Mr. Gerhardt stated that the impervious cover would increase from 61 percent to 63 percent. He stated
that even at that level, it was exceeding requirements and that it would not be worse than the current situation.

Mr. Bill Cain, James City County Environmental Division, stated that Chapter 23 of the Code stated
theimpervious cover should not go over the prescribed limit unless mitigating factorswere present. He stated
that stormwater management efforts and siteimprovementswould addresstheincreased impervious cover and
mitigate the effects.

Mr. McGlennon asked the difference between the effects of redevelopment versus the existing
stormwater runoff.



Mr. Cain stated that the current impervious cover is47 percent and it will beincreased to 63 percent.
He stated that with improvements, the stormwater management projects would redirect stormwater to alow-
impact design facility on one portion of the property.

Mr. McGlennon asked if this was the dry pond.

Mr. Cain stated the dry pond would be behind the CV S devel opment. He stated that the bio-retention
areawould treat some of the impervious cover in front of the CVS site. He stated that underground cisterns
would be used for irrigation. He stated that positive progress was being made on the property.

Mr. McGlennon stated that he was not sure how much improvement would occur with redevel opment,
rather than mitigating the increase to current levels.

Mr. Cain stated that water quality would improve with the stormwater management practices and
treatment. He stated that peak rate of post-development and volume could be decreased.

Mr. Murphy stated that one of the SUP conditions required the applicant to mitigate stormwater runoff
to 60 percent.

As no one else wished to speak to this matter, Mr. Kennedy closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. lcenhour asked Mr. Larry Foster, General Manager of JCSA, about the current private pump
station at the site.

Mr. Foster stated that the pump station agreement isbeing revised to protect the new usersof the pump
station. He stated that it is a privately owned pump station, and will continue to be a privately owned pump
station, but that it would serve multiple homes. He stated that JCSA asked for an agreement between the
applicant, the new owner, and the existing owner to alow for sewer to be available to the new facility. He
stated that the request for the provision was to protect the new property owner.

Mr. Icenhour asked if this had to do with the differencein pipe size.

Mr. Foster stated that he understood that there was no other accessto sewer except through thispump
station at thistime. He stated that as the property is developed, additional opportunities may be available.

Mr. Goodson made amotion to adopt the resolution. He noted that thiswasan SUPfor aproperty that
was already zoned for business. He stated that thiswas done to address public impacts and to make sure they
are mitigated. He stated that he felt these have been done, including traffic improvements and stormwater
management.

Mr. McGlennon stated that several redevelopment proposals will likely come forward in the future,
and that he hoped to see these facilitiesimprove the development area. He stated that the building design was
good, but there was not currently aclear sense of what thefinal development would be. He stated that the final
impervious cover and final development potential were still unknown. He stated that redevelopment was a
good opportunity.

Mr. lIcenhour stated that there were many drug stores and that he was not sure the community was
underserved in this area at thistime. He said that the facility was a standalone store when the goal was to
create awalkable community with multiple destinationsin onearea. He stated that he was concerned about the



increase of impervious cover to 63 percent. He commented on water quality in relation to impervious cover.
He stated that he would like to see it come down to 60 percent. He commented on the piecemeal devel opment
and the lack of an overall master plan for the area. He commented on traffic levels of service. He stated that
he could not support the application at thistime.

Mr. Kennedy stated that he understood thisareawas an areain need of redevelopment. He stated that
this property was once afamily-owned manufacturing facility that was being replaced by corporateretail. He
stated that therewasagreat deal of potentia for the property including interconnectivity and intensive potential
usesinthearea. Hestated that drug storeswere akin to convenience stores and that he did not believethat this
was the profile for a community character area. He stated that he supported the project because it met the
criteria. He stated that projects on the sitewould be scrutinized and that he wished to see an overall conceptua
master plan for the area.

Onaroall call vote, the vote was. AY E: Goodson, Jones, Kennedy (3). NAY : McGlennon, Icenhour,
(2).

RESOLUTION

CASE NO. SUP-0008-2009. CVS AT NORGE

WHEREAS, theBoard of Supervisorsof James City County has adopted by ordinance specific land usesthat
shall be subjected to a Special Use Permit (SUP) process; and

WHEREAS, Mr. David Todd has applied on behalf of The Rebkee Company for an SUP to alow for the
construction of adrive-through pharmacy/retail store on an approximately 2.09-acre parcel of
land zoned M-1, Limited Business/Industria District; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development is shown on a plan prepared by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
dated May 6, 2009, (the “Master Plan”) and entitled “ JCC-SUP-0008-2009"; and

WHEREAS, the property islocated at 7521 Richmond Road and can be further identified as James City
County Real Estate Tax Map Parcel No. 2321100001C (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, following its public hearing on June 3, 2009, voted 6-1 to
recommend approval of this application; and

WHEREAS, theBoard of Supervisorsof James City County, Virginia, findsthisuseto be consistent with the
2003 Comprehensive Plan Use Map designation for this Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, does
hereby approve the issuance of SUP-0008-2009, as described herein with the following
conditions:

1. Master Plan: This SUP (the “SUP") shal be valid for the construction of an
approximately 13,225 square foot, 1-story-high drive-through pharmacy/retail store
building (the “CVS” store) on the property located at 7521 Richmond Road and further
identified as James City County Rea Estate Tax Map Parcel No. 2321100001C (the
“Property”). Development and use of the Property shall be generally in accordance with
and bound by the Master Plan entitled “ JCC-SUP-0008-2009", prepared by Kimley-Horn



-10 -

and Associates, date stamped May 6, 2009 (the“ Master Plan™) with such minor changesas
the Development Review Committee determines does not change the basic concept or
character of the devel opment.

Architectural Review: Prior to final site plan approval, the Planning Director, or his
designee, shall review and approve the final building elevations and architectural design
for the CVS. Such building shall be reasonably consistent, as determined by the Planning
Director or hisdesignee, with the architectural elevationstitled “ CV S James City County,
VA" submitted with this SUP application and prepared by The Rebkee Company, date
stamped June 10, 2009.

Free-Standing Sign: Prior to fina site plan approval, the Planning Director, or his
designee, shall review and approve the design and location of the ground-mounted sign for
the Property for consistency with the Norge Community Character Area, as described in
the James City County Comprehensive Plan. Thesign base shall be made of brick and the
colors shall be similar to the CV S building.

Dumpster sHVAC Units: All heating and cooling units visible from any public street or
adjoining property shall be screened from view with landscaping or fencing. Dumpsters
shall be screened from view by a brick enclosure (exclusive of doors). All screening
devices must be approved by the Planning Director, or hisdesignee, prior tofind siteplan
approval.

Water Conservation: The Owner shall be responsiblefor devel oping and enforcing water
conservation standards to be submitted to and approved by the James City Service
Authority (JCSA) prior to final site plan approva. The standards may include, but shall
not be limited to such water conservation measures as limitations on the installation and
use of irrigations systems and irrigations wells, the use of approved landscaping materials
including the use of drought tolerant plants, warm season grasses, and the use of water
conserving fixtures and appliancesto promote water conservation and minimizethe use of
public water resources.

Irrigation: In the design phase, the developer and designing engineer shall take into
consideration the design of stormwater systems, including rain tanks, which can beused to
collect stormwater for irrigation use for the entire site. Only surface water collected from
surface water impoundments may be used for irrigating the site.

Private Pump Station Maintenance Agreement: A private pump station maintenance
agreement shall be submitted to and approved by the JCSA prior to fina site plan
approval. The agreement shall addressthe maintenance of the proposed pump station and
guarantee access to all parcels served by the pump station.

Best Management Practice (BMP) Discharge: Overflows from any proposed BMP(s)
shall discharge to an adequate channel in accordance with State Minimum Standard No. 19
and shall not be conveyed through any of the adjacent parcels without an offsite drainage
easement. All associated easements shall be of an appropriate width to permit accessfor
maintenance of the channel and any associated appurtenances such as outlet protection,
flow control devices, channel linings, etcetera. Said easement shall bein place prior tothe
issuance of a Land Disturbing Permit.




10.

11.

12.

13.

-11 -

L andscape Plan: Prior to final site plan approval, the Planning Director, or hisdesignee,

shall review and approve alandscape plan for thisproject. Thelandscape plan shall meet
all applicable zoning ordinance requirements and shall include at aminimum: (i) enhanced
landscaping within the northern 50-foot landscape buffer along Richmond Road, (ii)
enhanced landscaping within the western 30-foot landscape buffer along Croaker Road,
and (iii) enhanced landscaping along the southern property line. Enhanced landscaping is
hereby defined as 125 percent of the size requirements of the James City County
Landscape Ordinance.

Impervious Coverage: Prior to fina site plan approval, the applicant must demonstrate

compliance with the provisions of Section 23-9(b)(1)(b) of the County’ s Chesapeake Bay
Preservation Ordinance. Demonstration of equivalent water quality will be through
compliance with guidelines established by the Environmental Director.

Exterior_Lighting: All new exterior light fixtures, including building lighting, on the
Property shall have recessed fixtures with no lens, bulb, or globe extending below the
casing. In addition, alighting plan shall be submitted to and approved by the Planning
Director, or his designee, which indicates no glare outside the property lines. All light
poles shall not exceed 20 feet in height unless otherwise approved by the Planning
Director, or his designee, prior to fina site plan approval. “Glare” shall be defined as
more than 0.1 foot-candle at the property line or any direct view of the lighting source
from the adjoining properties.

Internal Traffic Signage Plan: The applicant shall include, along with the materials

submitted as part of the site plan review process for this project, an internal signage plan
indicating thelocation of internal traffic signsand the orientation of vehicular flow within
the Property. Theinternal signage plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Director, or his designee, concurrently with the site plan submission for this project.

Roadway I mprovements: Prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy (CO) for the

Property, the road improvements listed below shall be provided at the following
intersections:

a. At the intersection of Richmond Road (U.S. Route 60) and Croaker Road (State
Route 607):
(i) The existing eastbound Richmond Road left-turn lane shall be extended to
provide a 200 foot full width lane with a 200-foot taper; and
(i) A right-turn lane on Richmond Road eastbound with a minimum of 200-foot
taper must be provided.

b. At the intersection of Richmond Road (U.S. Route 60) and the Candle Factory
Center Entrance:
() A 200-foot, right-turn lane with a200-foot taper on eastbound Richmond Road
shall be provided at this entrance.



-12 -

14. Shared Access Easement: Prior toissuance of any CO for the Property, the applicant shall
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the County Attorney that shared access easements have
been obtained and recorded, as applicable, allowing vehicular accessto the Property from
the existing entrances on Richmond Road (U.S. Route 60). Thisincludesthose entrances
currently serving the parcel located at 7521 Richmond Road (U.S. Route 60), and the
existing entrance located across from Croaker Road (State Route 607).

15. Bike Lane: Prior to issuance of any CO for the Property, a Virginia Department of
Transportation (VDOT) standard shoulder bike lane along the front of the Property
adjacent to Richmond Road (U.S. Route 60) shall be provided. This bike lane shall be
depicted in the site plan for the Property.

16. Shared Use Path: Should the construction of the proposed CV S building start in the
property prior to construction of any building at adjacent parcelslocated at 7551 and 7567
Richmond Road, The Rebkee Company, developers of the proposed CV'S store shall
provide and construct along the length of the northwestern property line a portion of the
eight-foot-wide, concrete or asphalt shared use path referenced by the Master Plan entitled
“Master Plan for Rezoning of Candle Factory Property for Candle Development, LLC”,
prepared by AES Consulting Engineers and date stamped January 29, 2009. Construction
shall be hereby defined as obtaining permits for building construction and installation of
footings and foundations.

17. Hours of Operation: The daily hours of operation for both the retail store and drive-
through shall be limited to the hours of 7:00 am. to 10:00 p.m.

18. Commencement of Use: Use of the Property as described in this SUP shall commence
within 36 months from the date of approval of this SUP or this permit shall bevoid. Use
shall be defined as obtaining business license(s) for permitted uses, opening for business
with regular business hours, and/or obtaining permits for building construction and
installation of footings and foundations.

19. Severance Clause: This SUP isnot severable. Invalidation of any word, phrase, clause,
sentence, or paragraph shall invalidate the remainder.

2. Case No. S-0012-2009. Chanco's Grant Vacation of Recreation Area Designation

Ms. Christy Parrish, Acting Zoning Administrator, stated that Mr. and Mrs. Coronado are requesting to
vacate and amend the “Recreation Area” designation, as shown on subdivision plat entitled “CHANCO'S
GRANT SECTION Il SUBDIVISION PLAT,” dated April 4, 1987, recorded in Plat Book 45, Pages 58-
59,and prepared by Rickmond Engineering, Inc. on May 29, 1987. The property owners request the
designation be changed to “Lot 35-A” as shown on a new plat entitled “Plat To Change Parcel Designation
From “Recreation Area’ to “Lot 35-A” Chanco’ s Grant, Section |, Standing In The Names of Gualberto T.,
JoannaM ., and Jennifer Coronado”, prepared by Land Tech Resources, Inc. and dated March 10, 2009. This
request is made for the purpose of constructing a single-family dwelling on the property.

Thisparcel was platted as part of Chanco’ s Grant Section || and designated asa* Recreation Area’ in
1987. The recreation area met the Subdivision Ordinance standards and was approved by the James City
County Subdivision Review Committee. The developer of Chanco’ s Grant Section || (DCI Homes) retained



-13-

ownership of thisareauntil 2004, at which time the current owners purchased thisarea at public auction. The
property was never developed as arecreation area and is currently wooded and undisturbed.

The property islocated in the R-8, Rural Residential, District. The Chanco’s Grant Subdivision is
nonconforming dueto current R-8 lot size requirements of three acres. At thetimeof subdivision, the property
was zoned A-2 and the minimum lot size requirement was 17,500 square feet. It has been determined by the
Zoning Administrator that the proposed use of thelot is permitted in the current zoning district and thisrequest
does not affect the nonconforming lot size status.

A Declaration of Covenants and Restrictionsfor Chanco’ s Grant Section |1 wererecorded on May 29,
1987 (the “Declaration”). Article 11, Section 2 of the Declaration states that the common area was to be
transferred to an Association and “ every Member shall have aright of enjoyment in and to the Common Area
which shall be appurtenant to and shall passwith thetitleto every Lot or Unit.” Itisstaff’ sunderstanding that
aHomeowners Association for Chanco’ s Grant was never established and that the Recreation Areawas never
transferred to aHomeowners Association. Article VI, Section 2(a) of the Declaration states that “ All Lots or
Unitswithin the Property shall be devel oped and maintained in accordance with the approved subdivision and
siteplan.” Approval of the vacation of the “ Recreation Area” designation would alter therecorded plat so that
the “Recreation Area’” would instead be a numbered lot labeled “Lot 35-A."

Staff finds the proposal consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and recommends that the Board of
Supervisors adopt the attached ordinance vacating the recreational areato allow for the construction of one
housing unit. Dueto the private ownership and absence of aHomeowners Association, theredistic possibility
of thislot being developed asarecreation areaissmall. Staff doesnot believethat approval of thisrequest will
set a negative precedent and believes that the proposed use is consistent with surrounding properties.

Staff recommended adoption of the ordinance.

Mr. Goodson asked if, when the plat was recorded, the ordinance required a recreation area in the
subdivision to be platted or to submit a fee to the County’ s Parks and Recreation department.

Ms. Parrish stated that is correct.

Mr. Goodson asked why the recreation area was not built.

Ms. Parrish stated that at the time, there was no requirement for the developer to put forth a
homeowners association prior to the recordation of the plat as the County does now. She stated that the
developer kept control of the property and that there was no homeowners association to which the developer

would turn over the land.

Mr. Goodson stated in 1987 the devel oper would have had to pay afeeif the recreation areawas not
platted in the subdivision.

Mr. Rogers stated that since Chanco’s Grant was built under the subdivision process rather than a
rezoning, the developer would not have to pay afee. He said that the developer would only need to show
recreational amenities.

Mr. McGlennon asked how the property was sold.

Ms. Parrish stated that the property was sold at public auction to compensate for unpaid taxes.



-14-

Mr. McGlennon asked for confirmation that the County was the entity that sold the property.
Ms. Parrish stated that was correct.
Ms. Jones stated that the Board should have been notified of the nature of the property prior toitssae.

Mr. Rogers stated that he understood that the transfer of property was from DCI Homes to Mr. and
Mrs. Coronado. He stated that he does not know there was any tax sale for this property.

Mr. McGlennon stated that based on the staff report, he understood all homeownersin Chanco’ s Grant
have a share in the property.

Mr. Goodson stated that the taxpayers had ashare in the property because the benefits of therecreation
areawere not fulfilled.

Mr. Rogers stated that in other neighborhoods at this time, a tax exemption could be applied to
recreation properties even if there was no mandatory homeowners association. He stated that in thiscasethere
was no homeowners association to apply for the exemption, but the Board could have exempted the property.

Ms. Jones asked if the current property owners were aware of the zoning and intent of the parcel.

Mr. Rogers stated that he could not speak to that, but that this parcel has been brought to staff’s
attention by different purchasers. He stated that it is documented in the Courthouse and that there was
constructive notice to the property owners about the lot and its status with the County.

Mr. Goodson asked if the taxes were paid in full.
Ms. Parrish stated that was correct.

Mr. lcenhour stated that the owner of the property platted and designated a parcel for recreation and
gave each homeowner in the subdivision partial ownership of the property. He stated that the rights to the
property would not go away if there was no homeowners association. He stated that the person who bought the
property should have known the limitations of the property. He stated that if the property ownerswereyielding
their rights to the property, he would not have a problem with the application. He said that at thistime if the
casewere approved, the Board would be taking property rights away from the members of the community. He
stated his concern for this case and that he did not understand how the sale went through.

Mr. Rogers stated that the ordinance has been amended to prevent similar situationsin the future by
requiring homeowners associations. He stated that when thiswas being subdivided, the Subdivision Ordinance
was being used as a consumer protection provision. He stated that what should have happened was that the
developer would have a homeowners association to which it would turn over the property and the
homeowner’s would maintain it. He stated that in this case, that did not happen due to the absence of the
homeowners association. He stated that was the root of the problem.

Ms. Jones stated that she had spoken to severa residents of Chanco’ s Grant who expressed concern
over this property. She stated her concern about long-term community goals for open space and recreation
areas for new developments. She stated that the property owners she had been in contact with wished for the
property to remain as arecreation area



-15-

Mr. Goodson stated that he believed that at some point, the property transferred over to abuilder prior
to being sold to the current owner.

Ms. Parrish stated that she had alisting of atransfer between James Windsor, aspecia commissioner,
and DCI Homes in 2004.

Mr. Goodson asked if this was the last transfer.

Ms. Parrish stated that was correct.

Mr. Goodson stated that he saw the property was sold for $30,000 at that time.

Ms. Parrish stated that she believed that the current owner paid DCI Homes $31,000 for the parcel.

Mr. Rogers stated that at the time, Mr. Windsor represented the County on these types of foreclosure
sales, so there may have been atax sale by the County.

Ms. Parrish stated that was her understanding of the nature of the sale.
Mr. McGlennon asked for confirmation that it was sold as atax sale.

Mr. Rogers stated that if Mr. Windsor was the person who conducted the sale, it was morethan likely a
tax sae.

Ms. Jones asked if in similar instances would there be steps the neighborhood could take to remedy the
situation. She asked if this would require the neighborhood to form a homeowners association.

Mr. Rogers stated that anon-mandatory homeowners associ ation could be formed and that the property
could be acquired from the property owner, the property owner could get an agreement between the ownersto
have the recreation designation removed, or this could be done by ordinance by the Board of Supervisors.

Ms. Jones asked if the assessed value of the property would change as a residential lot versus a
designated recreation arealot.

Mr. Rogers stated that it should be, as arecreation lot is usually valued at avery low amount and in
many cases when ahomeowners association was present, the recreation areamay betax exempt. He stated that
thiswas possible, but that it has not been donein this case.

Mr. Goodson stated that it has been assessed similarly to residential lots.

Ms. Parrish stated that the Real Estate A ssessments Office confirmed that the property isassessed asa
single-family lot.

Mr. Goodson stated that the property has been assessed asiif it was buildable, but that it was not.
Ms. Jones stated that the purchaser of the property paid for the property asif it were asingle-family

residential lot and that if the neighborhood wanted to transfer the property back to arecreation area, the value
was higher than the assessment should be.



-16 -

Mr. McGlennon stated that the neighborhood did not have any financia obligation to purchase the
property.

Mr. Kennedy opened the Public Hearing.

1.  Mr. Mark DellaPosta, on behalf of the applicants, stated that his clients purchased the property
with theintent of building on the parcel. He stated that there was no homeowners association and the property
was sold by the County to the current owners. He stated that he had been in contact with the neighbors to
discuss the matter.

Ms. Jones asked if the property owners were aware of the zoning when it was purchased.

Mr. DellaPosta stated that they were aware, but that they were not aware of the process required to
build onthelot. He stated that his clientswerewilling to take on the process because they wanted to purchase
and build on thelot.

Ms. Jones asked if aneighborhood meeting was held beyond speaking with neighbors of the parcel.

Mr. DellaPosta stated that he did not do that, but did speak with adjacent property owners at the
suggestion of the County Attorney’s office.

2. Mr. Todd Cox, 2908 Richard Grove South, spoke on behalf of the property owners, Ward and
Trudy Cox, and stated opposition to the parcel becoming aresidential site. He stated that the property should
be developed as originally intended asarecreation areafor the neighborhood to use. He commented that none
of his neighbors were in favor of the residential development and that the general feeling was to use the
property asit wasintended. He stated that there was never any community input on this project. Herequested
denial of the project.

3.  Ms Mary Pugh, 2908 Francis Chapman We<t, stated her opposition to the project and stated that
she wished to preserve the viewshed of the lot. She stated that she did not wish to have a homeowners
association inthe subdivision. She stated that property ownersin the subdivision were not compensated for the
sale and that they should not have to buy it back to prevent the construction of a house on the lot.

4. Ms. Barbara Correll, 2908 Richard Buck North, stated that she was never made aware of what
was necessary to create arecreation area. She stated that several neighborshad contacted her in oppositiontoa
potential homeowners association, but that she felt another kind of association may be a better choice. She
stated that given the opportunity, an organization could be established to alow for arecreation area.

5.  Mr. Mark Goodell, 2900 Richard Pace South, stated concern that the neighbors or volunteers
would need to invest in the property if it was turned into a recreation areafor insurance and other needs. He
stated that the residentia lot would increase tax revenue for the County. He stated his support of turning the
property into aresidential parcel.

6. Mr. Bence Nakowsky, applicant, stated that he was unaware of the background and wanted to
build an environmentally friendly home on the parcel. He stated that he felt that it would enhance property
valuesin the area.

As no one el se wished to speak to this matter, Mr. Kennedy closed the Public Hearing.



-17-

Mr. Icenhour asked how much the sale was for and what happened to the proceeds.

Mr. Rogers stated that the parcel was sold for $31,000, but that he was not aware where the proceeds
of the sale went.

Mr. Icenhour stated that he believed that part of the money went to pay taxes, but that somelikely went
to the original owner. He asked how to restore to the members of the community what was rightfully dueto
them.

Mr. Rogers stated that the County did not create this problem. He stated that there should have been
some entity to devel op the property accordingly. He stated that the Treasurer isobligated to tax each parcel of
the County and that after many yearsthe back taxesrequired her to take action and sell the property. He stated
that the designation of recreation was arestriction on thelot itself. He stated that this created an expectation,
but that there was no ownership interest in the property.

Mr. Goodson stated that the lot was called “ Recreation Ared’ rather than assigned alot number, and it
was sold for taxes levied. He stated that if it had come to the Board, it would likely have been vacated and
dedicated to the neighborhood.

Mr. McGlennon stated that he believed the property owners in Chanco’s Grant had more than an
expectation as noted in the Declarations, which indicated that there was an actual claim to the land.

Mr. Rogers stated that an additional step needed to be taken.
Mr. Goodson stated that the County sold the lot.
Ms. Jones stated that if the community had been aware, they would have taken an activerole.

Mr. lcenhour stated that the residents, who were the victims in this situation, were being held
responsible for purchasing the property.

Mr. Kennedy requested amotion for deferral of the application. He requested additional information
from the Treasurer about where the money went. He recommended a neighborhood meeting for
communication purposes.

Mr. Rogers noted that the public hearing has been closed. He stated that when the case came back
before the Board, the case should be readvertised and should likely be pushed back until the fall to allow for
community meetings and additional research.

Mr. McGlennon made a motion to defer action on this application until the fall.

Onaroll call vote, the vote was. AY E: Goodson, Jones, McGlennon, Icenhour, Kennedy (5). NAY :
(0).

3. Ordinance to Amend Chapter 24, Zoning, Section 24-650, to Eliminate the Term “Approaching
Confiscation” from the Requirements for Granting Variances

Mr. Nicholas Bolash, Law Intern, stated that the 2009 Session of the Virginia General Assembly
approved an amendment to Section 15.2-2309 of the Code of Virginia. Thissection pertainsto the powersand
duties of local boards of zoning appealsto grant variances. Currently, the Code of the County of James City



-18 -

(“County Code") allowsthe Board of Zoning Appealsto grant variancesto properties only when the applicant
can show a“clearly demonstrable hardship approaching confiscation.”

At its meeting on July 1, 2009, following the required public hearing, the Planning Commission
approved the proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinanceto eliminate the words* approaching confiscation”
to conform with the recent change in the Code of Virginia.

Staff recommended adoption of the ordinance.

Mr. McGlennon stated thisitem was bringing County Code into compliance with the State Code.

Mr. Bolash stated that was correct.

Mr. Kennedy opened the Public Hearing.

As no one wished to speak to this matter, Mr. Kennedy closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. Goodson made a motion to adopt the ordinance amendment.

Onaroll call vote, the vote was. AY E: Goodson, Jones, McGlennon, Icenhour, Kennedy (5). NAY :
(0).

4, Ordinance to Amend Chapter 24, Zoning, to Replace the Term “Mentally Retarded” with the Term
“Intellectually Disabled”

Mr. Nicholas Bolash, Law Intern, stated that during the 2008 Session of the Virginia General
Assembly, the Legidature approved HB 760, which replaced the terms “mentally retarded” and “mental
retardation” in the Code of Virginia with the more sensitive term “intellectually disabled” and “intellectual

disability.”

At its meeting on July 1, 2009, following the required public hearing, the Planning Commission
unanimously approved the proposed amendment to the County’ s Zoning Ordinance to conform to the Code of
Virginia

Staff recommended adoption of the ordinance.

Mr. Kennedy opened the Public Hearing.

As no one wished to speak to this matter, Mr. Kennedy closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. McGlennon made a motion to adopt the ordinance amendment.

Onarall cal vote, thevotewas: AY E: Goodson, Jones, McGlennon, Icenhour, Kennedy (5). NAY:
(0).



-19-

H. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

l. REPORTSOF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Wanner stated that Parks and Recreation Director Ned Cheely had announced hisretirement from
local government service after 19 yearswith the County and 35 yearswith local government. He stated that a
press release has been provided to the media which highlighted Mr. Cheely’ s accomplishments with the

Division of Parks and Recreation. Mr. Wanner recommended that the Board adjourn to 4 p.m. on July 28,
2009, for a Joint Work Session with the Planning Commission on the Comprehensive Plan.

J. BOARD REQUESTS AND DIRECTIVES
Mr. Icenhour noted a recent meeting on the State Water Commission and stated that he had
information availablefor all the Board members. He commented on problemsthat may continue after the State

Water Plan was adopted.

Mr. McGlennon commented on discussions about an ordinance regarding ano-wake zoneif presented
by property owners.

Ms. Jones stated her support.

Mr. Goodson stated that he felt that the petitioner had to be a property owner who was on the
waterway.

Mr. McGlennon stated that theintention wasto allow for property ownersto post ano-wake zonefor
their own properties.

Mr. Rogers stated that under the current proposal, the property owner could apply and it would come
before the Board.

Mr. Goodson stated that it was hisintention.
Mr. McGlennon stated that it would come forward as a public hearing for the Boards consideration.

Mr. McGlennon stated on July 11, 2009, that he toured the Emergency Operations Center and
Emergency Services. He thanked staff for a good event.

Ms. Jones stated that she also attended the open house at the Emergency Operations Center and
thanked staff.

Mr. Kennedy noted that he attended a recent Green Building Council meeting.



-20-

K. ADJOURNMENT to 4 p.m. on July 28, 2009.
Mr. Goodson made a motion to adjourn.

Onarall cal vote, thevotewas: AY E: Goodson, Jones, McGlennon, |cenhour, Kennedy (5). NAY:
(0).

At 9:07 p.m., Mr. Kennedy adjourned the Board to 4 p.m. on July 28, 2009.

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

071409bos_min



U7

c&; F\alilrlv;:y G N G Bike Access
2 i
S ﬂ ﬂ reensprlngs reenway Pedestrian Access
z (ﬁz’s) [ [ ] [ ] [
® .
s OO NS Interpretive Hiking Trail| * EmergencyAccess Points
Jamestown e%e .
- High;School eee Trail Access
I z m o W ~~\_ Virginia Capital Trail / Bikes
o \ ) ® % % #=\_, Greenspring Trail
grel et \ - 5 %, 7% Future Mainland Farm Trail
C“\ 0“‘ ?# .. < uture Mainland Farm Trai
10 e(“ - \ R Overflow ¢ ™ _« Future Powhatan Creek Trail
Q’i - 727, Boardwalk
. . Beaver Pond
® Interpretive Signs and Wetlands \\i{a%
© N\ : K
X N ° 'y
":"o,' 111038 . g J ¢ Clara Byrd Baker
A 7. . amestown Elementary School
. 2 =700 ° Hundred
Berkeley's ¥ R 7 .3\0\’0 =§\V/Q,\ St.
Green *e* B/ W N George's
o ';,, Beaver Pond %. N ° Hundred
° 'l,'\ and Wetlands (7 ¢ @_ P °
° ooo &/ S
I;?lenr 1 = //: ~ \\'Q\
Q \\\’ N \ .
: % s il
%m A pS N N Chanco's
o, PN \ Grant
2 5%, \ g
Y X NN °
R %\ . X\ %E e
(-2 \Q\ 1 ‘\\\\ [
: N «
. YA Sa. WA
First ° N 46,0‘?
Colony Y 2 K AR
° % 2, N
) Q% , s % - &\
N
Lake % < R\
Pasbehegh P e, &
%
Fernbrook . > N
N Powhatan Creek
Pointe at °
[ ]
Mainland Jamestown A N
A Farm Church on &\@
(o] the Main 20
E Z
g Jamestown
James N D d % 1607
River rummond's vt . _
Field oﬁ 1inch = 900 feet Main Loop - 1.85 miles
. CopyrightJa_mes Cit_y County . . . 0 0.25 05 .
This map (M:\Departmentsv\vF:;rI;?s;:E;e&\/GKriznzﬂrg\g&'ﬂr:&hgYagBGoge:P[s)g:ré;gi’\(jreenway Hiking Trail. mxd) ¢ - ;Miles Loop 2 - 1.32 ml|eS




AGENDA ITEM NO. E-2
SMP NO. 1d

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2009
TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Needham S. Cheely, |1, Director of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT: Application for Powhatan Creek Greenway Trail Phase Il

The Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation, in conjunction with the Federal Highway
Administration, is accepting grant applications of up to $100,000 to assist with trail development projects. The
grant application must be accompanied by an officia request by aresolution of the governing body.

The purpose of the reimbursement grant isto assist with the cost of developing Phasell of the Powhatan Creek
Greenway Trail. The trail segment, which is approximately 1.1 miles in length, will connect multiple
neighborhoods, the Greensprings Trail, the Virginia Capital Trail, and Church on the Main to Clara Byrd
Baker Elementary School. Thefundsawarded, combined with fundsin the Greenways Referendum account,
will be sufficient to complete the project at an estimated cost of $800,000.

The development of recreationa opportunities supportsthe County’ sgoalsin areasof enhancing the character
of the community and promoting healthy lifestyles. Additionally, the use of grant fundsdirectly supportsthe
goal of balancing service demands with available resources.

Staff recommends approva of the attached resolution to apply for a grant up to $100,000 for the Powhatan
Creek Greenway Trail.

Neddham S. Cheely, 111
CONCUR:

NSC/gb Diana F. Hutchens
PowhatanTrail_mem

Attachment



RESOLUTION

APPLICATION FOR POWHATAN CREEK GREENWAY TRAIL PHASE |l

WHEREAS, the Department of Conservation and Recreation, in cooperation with the Federal Highway
Administration, has made matching funds available for the development of trails; and

WHEREAS, funds are needed for the construction of a multiuse trail as part of the Powhatan Creek
Greenway to connect neighborhoods, historic sites, aschool, and the VirginiaCapital Trail.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
supports the grant application of up to $100,000 to assist with the trail construction on the
Powhatan Creek Greenway.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, will
authorize required matching funds from the Greenways Referendum account in the event
that agrant is awarded from the Virginia Recreation Trails Fund Program.

James G. Kennedy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

Adopted by the Board of Supervisorsof James City County, Virginia, this28th day of July,
20009.

PowhatanTrail_res



Watershed Management Planning in James City County - July 28, 2009

Watershed planning is an important watershed protection tool, as land use decisions fundamentally shape
and influence the health of water bodies. To be effective, acomplex and coordinated planning process
leads to real implementation, including the ability to predict what will happen to water resourcesin light
of land use decisions. Effective watershed planning also requires an investment in technical studies,
monitoring, coordination, and outreach.

A. The James City County watershed management planning effort will include the following
components.

Baseline Assessment

1. Watershed, sub-watersheds and catchment boundaries delineation and creation of base maps.

2. Futureimpervious cover estimates based on the latest Comprehensive Plan and the County Zoning
ordinance.

3. Preparation of a conservation area report, including priority rankings and management
recommendations for any rare, threatened or endangered species (RTE species) or other biodiversity
areas.

4. Assessment of the streams and floodplains to identify existing and future flooding, erosion,
sedimentation, and stream degradation problems.

Stormwater Master Plan

A framework for protecting the natural environment of the watershed from stormwater—related threats and
an evaluation of the potential for application of special stormwater criteria as adopted by the JCC Board
of Supervisors. Includes a summary of regional stormwater management facility (BMP) options and
recommendations.

Watershed Management Plan — includes both the Baseline Assessment and Stormwater Master Plan

A watershed management plan, based on information devel oped as part of the baseline assessment and
stormwater master plans, including specific recommendations with specific costs, responsible parties, and
detail sufficient for implementation.

Stakeholder Outreach
Materials and presentations to adequately convey findings to interested stakeholders and solicit their
input. Meetings with key stakeholders both in groups and individually.

B. Watershed Planning Priority List

a. Gordon Creek Complete plan begun in 2007

b. Mill Creek (JamesRiver) TMDL watershed, TMDL implementation plan underway
c. WareCreek Devel oping watershed

d. Taskinas/Skimino Creeks Developing watersheds

e. Diascund Creek Devel oping watershed

f. College Creek Future TMDL watershed



New Kent
County

Charles City
County

©  Best Management Practice (BMP) Pond
Chickahominy River
College Creek
Diascund Creek

- Gordon Creek

James River
@D Vil Creek

Powhatan Creek

Skiffes Creek

- Ware Creek
- Yarmouth Creek

York River

James City County
Watersheds

King and Queen
County

L

w E

,p Gloucester
County

City of A
liamsburg *i&

Surry City of
County Newport News
0 1 2

s Miles

This drawing is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey and is not intended to be used as such. The information displayed is a compilation of
records, information, and data obtained from various sources, and James City County is not responsible for its accuracy or how current it may be.
If discrepancies are found, please contact the Office of Real Estate Assessments of James City County, Mapping/GIS Section.

Copyright James City County, Virginia - May 2006




AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
SMP NO. 3e,4c, & 4f

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2009
TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Frances C. Geissler, Stormwater Director

SUBJECT: Contract Award - Watershed Management Planning Services

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was publicly advertised and responses were solicited from qualified
engineering firmsto establish acontract for watershed management planning servicesto complete the Gordon
Creek, Mill Creek, Ware Creek, Taskinas/Skimino Creeks, Diascund Creek, and College Creek Watershed
Management Plans.

Seven firms responded to the RFP: A. Morton Thomas and Associates, Inc.; Biohabitats; McCrone, Inc.;
PBS& J; Timmons Group; Woolpert, Inc.; and Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. The proposals described their
interest, qualifications, project approach, and experiencein performing work consistent with the attached scope
of work. A panel of staff membersrepresenting General Services, Stormwater, Environmental and Purchasing
evaluated the proposals and determined that V anasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. wasthe most fully qualified firm
and its proposal best suited the County’ s needs as defined in the RFP. A rate schedule was negotiated with
Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. that will be used to calculate the cost for theindividua Watershed Management
Plans performed under this contract.

The FY 2010 adopted budget includes $100,000 to complete the Gordon Creek watershed plan and the
baseline data collection for the Mill Creek watershed plan. $75,000 is available in the water quality capital
account to complete the Mill Creek watershed plan this fiscal year (Fiscal Year 2010). Development of
additional watershed plans will be undertaken based on available funding beginning in Fiscal Y ear 2011.

Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution awarding a contract to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.

F rahces C. Geissler

CONCUR:

%ﬁﬁm

T P. Horne

FCG/gb
PlanSvcAward_mem

Attachments



RESOLUTION

CONTRACT AWARD —WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLANNING SERVICES

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide watershed management planning services was
publicly advertised and staff reviewed proposals from seven firmsinterested in performing
the work; and

WHEREAS, upon evaluating the proposals, staff determined that VV anasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. wasthe
most fully qualified and submitted the proposal that best suited the County’s needs as
presented in the RFP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
awardsthe contract to provide watershed management planning servicesto V anasse Hangen
Brustlin, Inc.

James G. Kennedy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

Adopted by the Board of Supervisorsof James City County, Virginia, this28th day of July,
20009.

PlanSvcAward_res



AGENDA ITEM NO. E-4
SMP NO. 4d

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2009
TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Shawn A. Gordon, Capital Projects Coordinator

SUBJECT: Centerville Road/Longhill Road Intersection Improvements (Freedom Park)
VDOT 0614-047-S81, P101, N501 (UPC No. 90435)

The County, in partnership with the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), will be localy
administering the Intersection Improvementsfor Longhill Road (Route 612) and Centerville Road (Route 614)
at the entrance to Freedom Park. The Centerville Road/L onghill Road Intersection Improvements are part of
the FY 2010-FY 2015 VDOT Six Y ear Secondary System Construction Program, Priority No. 3. Inaccordance
with the VDOT Standard Project Administration Agreement, appropriation of the construction fundsin the
amount of $924,420 is necessary to complete this project. These appropriated funds will cover the
construction and installation of the northbound and southbound turn laneson Centerville Road, right-turn lane
on Longhill Road, stormwater improvements, utilities, and asphalt paving.

The Board of Supervisors endorsed the FY 2010-FY 2015 VDOT Six Y ear Secondary System Construction

Program on June 9, 2009.

Shawn A. Gordon

Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution.

CONCUR:

%ﬁﬁfm\_

J@£ T.P. Horne

SAG/nb
CtrLonghl_mem

Attachments;
1. Sheet 5— Roadway Plan Sheet
2. Resolution



RESOLUTION

CENTERVILLE ROAD/LONGHILL ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

(FREEDOM PARK) VDOT 0614-047-S81, P101, N501 (UPC NO. 90435)

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) FY 2010-2015 Six
Y ear Secondary System Construction Program, appropriation of fundsis necessary to cover
the construction of theintersection improvements at Centerville Road and Longhill Road in
the amount of $924,420 as outlined in the VDOT Standard Project Administration
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
hereby amends the previoudly adopted capital budget for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2010, and appropriatesthe following sum in the amount and for the purposeindicated to the
FY 2010 Special ProjectsGrants fund:

Freedom Park — Fund Code 013-022-0855

Revenue:

VDOT Six Y ear Secondary System Construction Program $924,420
Expenditure:

Longhill and Centerville Roads Intersection Improvements $924,420

0614-047-S81, P101, N501 (UPC No. 90435)

James G. Kennedy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

Adopted by the Board of Supervisorsof James City County, Virginia, this28th day of July,
2009.

CtrLonghl_res



AGENDA ITEM NO. E-5
SMP NO. 4.a

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2009
TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Shawn A. Gordon, Capital Projects Coordinator

SUBJECT: Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) Enhancement Grant Funds Transfer Norge
Depot Relocation and Restoration Project EN01-047-120, P101, R201, C501
(UPC No. 59767)

The Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) has supplemental funds in the amount of $260,000 in
Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) Transportation Enhancement funds previoudy dlocated for the
cancelled Virginia Capital Trail Grade-Separated Crossing (VDOT UPC No. 87007) project in James City
County. TheVirginiaCapital Trail Project was no longer feasible due to right-of-way limitationsin the area of
the project. These funds have been approved by VDOT for transfer and use on the Restoration of the Norge
Train Depot. The grant requires aminimum 20 percent local match which will be met through voluntary in-
kind donations, materials, and labor.

These supplementa fundswill allow for the inclusion of the Depot original date roof restoration for historic
preservation with the Phase 11 Interior Restoration. In addition, transfer of these fundswill allow completion
of the siteimprovementswith the building restoration. The siteimprovementsinclude stormwater conveyance,
concrete aprons, and walkwaysfor accessibility, the addition of railroad track in front of the building to satisfy
the Department of Historic Resources (DHR) requirements, landscaping, and siteincidentals. Appropriation of
these funds is necessary to allow the award of contracts for the completion of the Depot restoration and site
improvements.

The Board of Supervisors endorsed the Norge Depot Enhancement Grant application for Phase I11, Interior
Restoration on October 24, 2006, and appropriated the Phase |11 funds on December 11, 2007.

AL

Shawn A. Gordon

Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution.

CONCUR:
J@A T.P. Horne ~

SAG/nb
VDOTNorgeDt_mem

Attachment



RESOLUTION

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (VDOT) ENHANCEMENT GRANT FUNDS

TRANSFER NORGE DEPOT RELOCATION AND RESTORATION

PROJECT ENO01-047-120, P101, R201, C501 (UPC NO. 59767)

WHEREAS, in accordance with Commonwealth Transportation Board construction alocation
procedures, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) hasallocated $260,000in
Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) Transportation Enhancement Grant funds
transfer to the relocation and restoration of the Norge Train Depot from the cancelled
Virginia Capital Trail Grade-Separated Crossing (UPC No. 87007) project in James City
County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia,
hereby amends the previously adopted capital budget for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2010, and appropriates the following sum in the amount and for the purpose indicated.

Norge Depot — Fund Code 013-075-0400

Revenue:

VDOT STP Transportation Enhancement Grant Transfer Funds $260,000
VDOT Project UPC No.87007

Expenditure:

Norge Depot Relocation and Restoration $260,000
ENO01-047-120, P101, R201, C501 (UPC No. 59767)

James G. Kennedy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

Adopted by the Board of Supervisorsof James City County, Virginia, this28th day of July,
20009.

VDOTNorgeDt_res



AGENDA ITEM NO. G-1

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2009
TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nicholas K. Bolash, Law Intern

SUBJECT: Ordinance to Amend and Reordain Chapter 13, Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 13-29,
Recovery of Expenses for Emergency Response

During the 2009 General Assembly, the L egislature approved an amendment to Title 15.2, Section 1716 of the
Code of Virginia. The section pertains to County ordinances which allow under certain circumstances for
localities to be reimbursed for responding to Driving Under the Influence (DUI) and other similar traffic
violations. Currently, Section 13-29 of Chapter 13 of the Code of the County of James City (“ County Code”)
provides that a person convicted of violating these provisions shall be liable for restitution at the time of
sentencing or in a separate civil action to the County or to any responding volunteer fire or rescue squad or
both for reasonable expenses incurred.

The proposed amendments to the County Code would allow the County to recover expenses incurred by the
police department or volunteer fire department in issuing a related arrest warrant or summons. The
amendments also add involuntary manglaughter to the list of recoverable offenses and extend DUI offenses
recoverable by the County to commercial vehicles by including Virginia Code Sections 18.2-36.1 and 46.2-
341.24.

Staff recommends adoption of the attached resolution.

%icholas K. Bolash

CONCUR:
(_"'_'3"\- ‘-—*-ﬂ":’-/)/‘tﬂ/ P 2
Leo P. Rogers =

NKB/nb
EmerResExp_mem

Attachment



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REORDAIN CHAPTER 13, MOTOR VEHICLES AND
TRAFFIC, OF THE CODE OF THE COUNTY OF JAMES CITY, BY AMENDING ARTICLE II,
DRIVING AUTOMOBILES, ETC., WHILE INTOXICATED OR UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ANY

DRUG, SECTION 13-29, RECOVERY OF EXPENSES FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of James City, Virginia, that Chapter 13,
Motor Vehicles and Traffic, is hereby amended and reordained by amending Section 13-29, Recovery of

expenses for emergency response.

Chapter 13. Motor Vehicles and Traffic

Articlell. Driving Automobiles, Etc., While Intoxicated or Under the Influence of Any Drug

Sec. 13-29. Recovery of expensesfor emergency response.

(8 Any person who is convicted of violating any of the following provisions shal, be-lable-for
restitution at the time of sentencing or in a separate civil action, be liable to the county or to any
responding volunteer fire or rescue squad, or both, for restitution of reasonable expenses incurred by the
county for responding law enforcement, firefighting, rescue and emergency services, including those
incurred by the sheriff's office of the county or by any volunteer fire or rescue squad, or by any
combination of the foregoing, when providing an appropriate emergency response to any accident or
incident related to such violation. A person convicted of violating any of the following provisions shall, at
the time of sentencing or in a separate civil action, be liable to the county or to any responding volunteer
fire or rescue sguad, or both, for restitution of reasonable expenses incurred by the county when issuing
any related arrest warrant or summons, including the expenses incurred by the sheriff's department, or

by any volunteer fire or rescue squad, or by any combination of the foregoing.



An Ordinance to Amend and Reordain
Chapter 13. Motor Vehicles and Traffic
Page 2

(1) The provisions of Virginia Code Sections 18.2-36.1, 18.2-51.4, 18.2-266, 18.2-266.1, 29.1-738,
or 29.1-738.02 or 46.2-341.24 when such operation of a motor vehicle, engine, train, or watercraft while
so impaired is the proximate cause of the accident or incident;

(2) The provisions of Virginia Code Section 46.2-852 et seq. relating to reckless driving, when such
reckless driving is the proximate cause of the accident or incident;

(3 The provisions of Virginia Code Section 46.2-300 et seg. relating to driving without a license or
driving with a suspended or revoked license;

(4) The provisions of Virginia Code Section 46.2-894 relating to improperly leaving the scene of an
accident.

(b) Persona liability under this section for reasonable expenses of an appropriate emergency
response pursuant to subsection (&) shall not exceed $1,000 in the aggregate for a particular accident,
arrest, or incident occurring in the county. In determining the "reasonable expenses' at the time of
sentencing, the county’s flat fee shall be $250 unless the county otherwise provides a minute-by-minute
accounting of the actual costs incurred. As used in this section, "appropriate emergency response"
includes all costs of providing law-enforcement, fire-fighting, rescue, and emergency medical services. In
addition to the foregoing, the court may order as restitution the reasonable expenses incurred by the
county for responding law enforcement, fire-fighting, rescue and emergency medical services. The
provisions of this section shall not preempt or limit any remedy available to the commonwealth, to the
county, or to any volunteer rescue squad to recover the reasonable expenses of an emergency response to
an accident or incident not involving impaired driving, operation of avehicle, or other conduct as set forth
herein.

State law reference — Codeof Va § 15.2-1716.



An Ordinance to Amend and Reordain
Chapter 13. Motor Vehicles and Traffic
Page 3

James G. Kennedy
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Sanford B. Wanner
Clerk to the Board

Adopted by the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, this 28th day of July, 20009.

EmerResExp_ord



	072809bos_age
	f1_min
	f2_map
	f2_mem
	f2_res
	f3_att
	f3_map
	f3_mem
	f3_res
	f4_mem
	f4_res
	f5_mem
	f5_res
	g1_mem
	g1_ord

